
Aroot Co.,Ltd. 
                         28-6 Gajangsaneopdong-ro, Osan-si, Gyeonggi-do, 

18103, Korea 
Tel : +82-31-8077-5000   Fax : +82-31-624-5310 

 
Federal Communications Commission 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia MD 21046 

 

C.C.: Timco Engineering, Inc. 

 

Subject: Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2ADXS-WFM60-SFP2501 

 

Dear Examiner, 

 

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID:2ADXS-

WFM60-SFP250. 

 

The major change field under this application is: 

The subject certified transmitted module is being used in a Mobile Printer, model LK-

P12IIW3. This a portable device and as the modular approval does not cover portable 

hosts this C2P2 is required to add this specific host to the scope of the modular approval. 

 

To demonstrate the compliance, following has been taken for this application: 

1. SAR testing has been conducted on the host equipment 

2. Radiated emission testing was not additionally performed due to the following. 

- Output power remains unchanged from original modular approval. 

- The antenna used in the host is of the same internal antenna and equal gain to the 

one covered by the modular approval. 

3. The software security remains unchanged from the original application. 

 

Best regards, 

 
Min-Seok Song 

Senior Research Engineer 

Aroot Co.,Ltd. 

August 23, 2022 


